Delgado, Martha

From: Pino, Jorge

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Delgado, Martha

Subject: RE: 1129 Sevilla

Sorry.

Got it!

Jorge

From: Delgado, Martha

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Pino, Jorge

Subject: Re: 1129 Sevilla

1129 Sevilla

Martha S. Delgado

Code Enforcement Officer
City of Cora Gables
305-460-5325

On Aug 1, 2018, at 11:01 AM, Pino, Jorge <jpino@coral gables.com> wrote:
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Hi,
What is her address or case number?

Jorge

From: Delgado, Martha

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Pino, Jorge

Subject: 1129 Sevilla

Hi Jorge,

I cited this property for MIN and the detached garage’s roof has caved

in. She is an elderly lady and hopefully you can assist her. | told her you
would be in contact with her. Her numbers are 305-443-7135 or cel 305-302-
9466, Audrey Kay.

Thanks and let me know.



Martha S Delgado

Code Enforcement Officer
City of Coral Gables

427 Biltmore Way, Suite 100
Coral Gables, FL 33134
mdelgado@coralgables.com

305-460-5325
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